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M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Chair and Members of the HRM Board of Police Commissioners 
Chair and Members of Budget Committee 

FROM: Jane Fraser, Director, Chief Financial Officer 

DATE: February 1, 2019 

SUBJECT: Historical Statistics of Police Budget/Total Municipal Budget 

ORGIN 

Councillor Austin requested that staff provide the Committee with historical statistics showing 
the change over time in the portion of the overall Municipal budget that is taken up specifically 
by police services.   

$20m $21m $22m $23m $23m $24m $24m $24m $26m $26m $27m

23.0% 22.5% 22.8% 22.2% 21.8% 22.3% 21.5% 21.9% 21.2% 22.6% 22.6%

$487m
$515m $537m $550m $571m $588m $609m $612m

$639m $660m $688m

$71m $74m $78m $77m $79m $84m $84m $86m $86m $96m $100m

2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20

POLICE BUDGET AS A PORTION OF TOTAL MUNICIPAL 
EXPENDITURES

RCMP HRPD Other Municipal Expenditures

Re: Item No. 3


